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SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 
Issued By: Sandra Rios  Date Issued: October 4, 2019 
BID NO.:  19-1321   

 
FORMAL INVITATION FOR BEST VALUE BID (BVB)  

FOR A THREE (3) YEAR FITNESS EQUIPMENT LEASE ADDENDUM 1 
 

 
Sealed bids, one (1) Original and seven (7) copies, addressed to the Purchasing Director, San Antonio Water System, 2800 
US Hwy 281 North, Administration Bldg., 5th Floor, San Antonio, TX 78212 will be received until 3:00 p.m., October 16, 
2019 and then publicly opened and read aloud for furnishing materials or services as described herein below, 
 
The San Antonio Water System Purchasing Department is willing to assist any bidder(s) in the interpretation of bid 
provisions or explanation of how bid forms are to be completed.  Assistance may be received by visiting the Purchasing 
Office in the SAWS Main Office, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, San Antonio, TX 78212, or by calling (210) 233-3819. 
 
 

(Contractor’s Insurance Requirements Attached) 
 
 

This invitation includes the following: 
 

Invitation for Bids Specifications and General Requirements 
Terms and Conditions of Invitation for Bids  Price Schedule 
 

The undersigned, by his/her signature, represents that he/she is authorized to bind the Bidder to fully comply with the 
Specifications and General Requirements for the amount(s) shown on the accompanying bid sheet(s).  By signing below, 
Bidder has read the entire document and agreed to the terms therein. 
  
Signer’s Name: ________________________________ Firm Name: ___________________________________ 
 (Please Print or Type)  
 Address: ______________________________________ 
_____________________________________________ 
Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid  City, State, Zip Code: ___________________________ 
  
Email Address: _______________________________   Telephone No.: ________________________________ 
 
 Fax No.:   _____________________________________ 
Please complete the following: 
Prompt Payment Discount:  ______% _______days.  (If no discount is offered, Net 30 will apply.) 
 
Please check the following blanks which apply to your company: 
Ownership of firm (51% or more): 
___Non-minority     ____Hispanic     ___African-American   ____Other Minority (specify)  ____________________ 
___Female Owned ___Handicapped Owned ___Small Business (less than $1 million annual receipts or 100 employees) 
Indicate Status:   ___Partnership   ___Corporation   ____Sole Proprietorship   ____Other (specify)  _______________ 
Tax Identification Number:____________________ 

 
To report suspected ethics violations impacting the San Antonio Water System, please call 1-800-687-1918. 
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***** This Addendum 1 is issued for Bid 19-1321 to do the following: 

1. Respond to questions submitted. 
2. Change submittal date. 

 
IT IS NOT NECESSARY TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM 2 AS PART OF YOUR BID 

SUBMISSION 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
RESPONSES: 
 

1. Site inspections-I have visited the main headquarters site-however it has been 
probably 18+ months ago. I am based in San Antonio, and would like to know if I 
can do quick site inspection next week in order to understand each location, and 
know exactly what would be involved for delivery, and making sure each site is 
properly set up for power needs, possible internet needs, and TV service.   
 
RESPONSE: Non-mandatory site visit. Date: October 9, 2019 at  10:00a.m. SAWS 
Headquarters, 2800 U.S. Hwy 281N, San Antonio, TX 78212.  
 

2. Can you please tell us your TV provider? It will make a difference as we offer 
several pieces of hardware, and help clients source the best alternative (DirectTV, 
Spectrum, AT&T, etc.) 
 
RESPONSE: Yes, we have Spectrum at this time. 
 

3. Can we provide more than one bid option?  Technology is evolving very rapidly in 
the area of computing, and tracking systems for Corporate Wellness. 

 
RESPONSE: Yes, but must submit separate bid packages. 

 
4. The Treadmills and ellipticals ask for TV compatibility, however the Recumbent 

bikes do not list specifications.  Can you please clarify? 
 
RESPONSE: No, TV is required for the bike, clear display screen. 
 

5. With the Wi-fi access points installed by SAWS--employees are opened up to a large 
software suite with PRECOR no charge to track their personal workouts.  Can you 
please confirm you will have installed? 
 
RESPONSE: Corporate Wi-fi is available in the fitness center. 
 

6. We sell standard air driven rowers which require no power, and we also sell rowers 
with virtual programs with internet connectivity--great fun. However, we have 
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never seen or sold rowers with TVs or personal viewing screens.  Personal viewing 
system are requested-is this a error? 
 
RESPONSE: This was an error. Rowers do not require TV or person viewing screens. 
 

7. Treadmills list a spec of dual action, equal with converging?  We have never heard 
of a converging treadmill. PRECOR has a patent on converging Elliptical, is that 
desirable?   

 
RESPONSE: Yes, SAWS will consider a converging elliptical. 

 
8. The bid does not ask about cardio equipment for employees with disabilities-such as 

a upper body bike that is wheel-chair accessible-would you like to add this? 
 

RESPONSE: No. 
 

9. You mention a cross ramp for ellipticals, would you want an adjustable cross-ramp 
that allows a user to target specific muscle groups?  Our elliptical adjusts such as a 
treadmill can adjust the angle that you work out on.  Our cross ramp adjusts from 0 
to 40% incline. 

 
RESPONSE: Yes, SAWS will consider an adjustable cross-ramp as described. 
 

10. Lastly, Can you please advise if the system request is a 2 stack, Functional 
Crossover?  In commercial fitness, “dual pulley” general comes to mean a 2 stack 
cable crossover with a pull up station.  Dual referring to two. The description on bid 
references sealed bearings for Bicep Curl, Tricep Extension, Leg Extension, Leg 
Curl, etc. which are types of individual machines, not part of a dual pulley.  Please 
refer to PRECOR FTS Glide Dual Pulley attached for representative example.  This 
is a piece that also helps the SAWS facility offer an ADA compliant strength 
training modality. 

 
 RESPONSE: Yes, System request is a 2 stack functional crossover.   

 
CHANGE SUBMITTAL DATE: 
  
Original date due WAS October 11, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. 
 
Now the due date IS October 16, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

 
****************************************************************************** 

IT IS NOT NECESSARY TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM 1 AS PART OF YOUR BID 
SUBMISSION 

 


